Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 April 2021 12:57 PM

To: ‘Tan, Bennie-WZ'

Subject: RE: [Seek Approval to Reject TP Claim] - AIG Ref: 6147501349SG-003 // LKK Ref:

CC4/AIG20014807/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ 85B(OI-AlG) AND SCK
5599M(TP) ON 22/12/2020]

Hi Bennie,

We have rejected third party claim since 27/01/2021. Up-to-date, we did not receive any follow-up made from Third
Party for their claim. Furthermore, third party did not arrange for survey.

In view of the above, we will proceed to close file at our end.

*No bill to AlG as no survey done by LKK. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2021 12:39 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [Seek Approval to Reject TP Claim] - AIG Ref: 61475013495G-003 // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG20014807/pa3
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ 85B(OI-AIG) AND SCK 5599M(TP) ON 22/12/2020]

Hi Hsiao Tong
Please proceed to reject under BOLA15 per your recommendation below
Thank you.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan
Senior Complex Claims Examiner - Auto Property Damage Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AlG Building
78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120



Tel +(65) 6419 1718

Bennie-WZ.Tan®@aig.com | www.AlG.sg

Advanced Leave Notification:

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 5:12 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] [Seek Approval to Reject TP Claim] - AIG Ref: 6147501349SG // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG20014807/pa3
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ 85B(OI-AIG) AND SCK 5599M(TP) ON 22/12/2020]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Hi Bennie,
We refer to the above matter and insured video footage in Merimen.

Based on insured video, third party changed lane and collided with our insured vehicle. We are of the view that
BOLA 15 is applicable.

We seek your approval to reject third party claim. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



